PORT
AUTHORITY
NY NJ

AIR LAND RAIL SEA

June 23, 2022

Rey Montalvo

President

Consolidated Energy Design, Inc.
28 Cedar Street

Eatontown, NJ 07724

RE: ANNUAL AFFIDAVIT - CONTINUED DBE ELIGIBILITY
Dear Rey Montalvo:

We are pleased to inform you that Consolidated Energy Design, Inc., continues to meet the
eligibility criteria for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) certification pursuant to U.S.
Department of Transportation, Code of Federal Regulations Title 49 Part 26.

Annually, you must submit a signed and notarized Annual “No Change” Affidavit with supporting
documentation. It is your responsibility to notify this office in writing within 30 days of any
changes. Failure to do so may result in decertification of your business. Thank you

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (201) 395 3932 or via email
at latkinson @panynj.gov.

Lavar oHthilusor
- PORT ]
Sincerely, AUTHORITY
. NY MNJ
Lava‘lr.Atl.(mson EE;;HE%"““E“
Cer.tlflcatlop Anglyst ' . ENTERPRISE
Office of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion CERTIFIED

Please be sure to add panynj@diversitysoftware.com - our official system email address- to your safe sender list so

you don't miss any messages from us.
2 Montgomery Street, 2" Floor | Jersey City, NJ 07302 | T:201-395-3932 | latkinson@panynj.gov
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June 23, 2022

Rey Montalvo

President

Consolidated Energy Design, Inc.
28 Cedar Street

Eatontown, NJ 07724

Re: Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) Certification
Type: Consultants

Dear Rey Montalvo:

We are pleased to inform you that The Port Authority of NY & NIJ has re-evaluated your business and
determined that it continues to be eligible to participate in the agency’s Minority Business Enterprise
(MBE) program. Consolidated Energy Design, Inc., remains in the Port Authority’s on-line
directory of certified MWBEs which can be accessed at:
https://panynj.diversitysoftware.com/FrontEnd/SearchCertifiedDirectory.

Please be advised that we periodically review all certifications and reserve the right to decertify any
firm that no longer meets our guidelines. You must notify the Office of Business Diversity, Equity,
and Inclusion in writing within 30 days of any significant changes to your business. These include, but
are not limited to, a change of officers, directors, location, and business name. Failure to advise us of
these changes can result in decertification of your business.

This certification will remain in effect for five years or until June 23, 2027, after which you must
submit a recertification application with supporting documentation. The application can be accessed
from our Web site: www.panynjSD.com

If you have any questions regarding your certification, you may contact me at (201) 395-3932 or via
email at latkinson @panynj.gov.

Sincerely,
Lavan Athinson
EE'?LORITY
Lava}r'Aﬂ?mson NY NJ
Certification Analyst MINORITY-OWNED
Office of Business Diversity Equity and Inclusion BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE

CERTIFIED

Please be sure to add panynj@diversitysoftware.com - our official system email address- to your safe sender list so
you don't miss any messages from us.

2 Montgomery Street, 2 Floor | Jersey City, NJ 07302 | T: 201-395-3932 | latkinson@panynj.gov
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